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April ~16, 1996' |

U.S.1 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
' Attention:' Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Catawba Nuclear Station, Units 1
~ Request For Additional Information - Response
Request For Relief.94-05 Second -

Ten Year Interval Inservice Inspection Program
Plan

. Docket Nos. 50-413

Re:; Request For Additional Information Letter from U.S.
NRC, dated 19 March 1996, to W. R. McCollum, Catawba
Site Vice President

Gentlemen:

Per your -Request For Additional Information, the following
is Catawba's response:

The reactor pressure vessel outlet nczzles were examined
during the~ first period (EOC2) of the first inspection
interval in October, 1987. This examination met the first
ten year inspection requirements of ASME Section XI, 1980
Edition, W81 Addenda. The outlet nozzles were again
fexamined during the third (last) period (EOC7) of the first
interval in November 1993. This Examination was done in
conjunction with the 10 Year Reactor Vessel Examination. We
will be taking credit for these outlet nozzle examinations
in the first. period of the second ten year interval.

The' outlet nozzles are scheduled for examination during.the
third period (EOC14) of-the second inspection interval, in
= conjunction with the second interval 10 Year Reactor Vessel

jExamination.- This is scheduled for June, 2003.
.
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The 10 year time interval will not be exceeded as shown
below:

Outlet Nozzle Exam (completed) EOC2 October, 1987

Outlet Nozzle Exam (completed) EOC7 November, 1993

Outlet Nozzle Exam (scheduled) EOC14 June, 2003

As requested by the referenced letter, a copy of this
response is being sent to Mr. Michael T. Anderson, INEL
Research Center.

Should there be any questions concerning this response,
please call D. Tower at (803) 831-3419.

Very truly ye,urs,

Wfb --
.

William R. McColl Jr.,

Vice President
Catawba Nuclear Station

xc:

S.D. Ebneter, Regional Administrator
Region II

R.J. Freudenberger, Senior Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

R.E. Martin, Senior Project Manager
ONRR

M. T. Anderson
INEL Reasearch Center
2151 North Boulevard
P.O. Box 1625
Idaho Falls, Idaho
83415-2209
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bxc:

G. R. Peterson CN01SM
D.X-Tower CN01RC
G.A. Copp EC050
J.E. Snyder MG01RC
J.S. Forbes CN01EG
M.S. Kitlan CN01RC
P.R. Newton PB05A
ELL EC050
NCMPA-1
NCEMC
PMPA
SREC
Document Control File CN-801.01
Group File CN-801.01
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